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2nd Street, Roswell, NM 88201, (505)
627–0212.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Department of the Interior’s Bureau of
Land Management, New Mexico State
Office, Roswell District Office, Carlsbad
Resource Area Office is changing its
mailing address effective April 24, 1997.
The new mailing address will be:
Bureau of Land Management, Carlsbad
Resource Area, 620 E. Greene Street,
P.O. Box 1778, Carlsbad, New Mexico
88221–1778.

Dated: March 12, 1997.
Edwin L. Roberson,
District Manager.
[FR Doc. 97–7153 Filed 3–20–97; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310–YA–M

[CO–930–1430–01; COC–60316]

Proposed Withdrawal; Opportunity for
Public Meeting; Colorado

March 12, 1997.
AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management,
Interior.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Bureau of Land
Management proposes to withdraw
approximately 1,440 acres of public
land to protect endangered species and
riparian areas. This notice closes this
land to operation of the public land
laws including location and entry under
the mining laws for up to two years. The
land has been and remains open to
mineral leasing.
DATES: Comments on this proposed
withdrawal or requests for public
meeting must be received on or before
June 19, 1997.
ADDRESSES: Comments and requests for
a meeting should be sent to the
Colorado State Director, BLM, 2850
Youngfield Street, Lakewood, Colorado
80215–7076.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Doris E. Chelius, 303–239–3706.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On March
4, 1997, a petition was approved
allowing the Bureau of Land
Management to file an application to
withdraw the following described
public land from settlement, sale,
location, or entry under the general land
laws, including the mining laws, subject
to valid existing rights:

Unaweep Seep/West Creek Area
T. 14 S., R. 103 W., 6th P.M.

Sec. 32, E1⁄2NE1⁄4SE1⁄4 and SE1⁄4SE1⁄4;
Sec. 33, W1⁄2NW1⁄4SW1⁄4 and

NW1⁄4SW1⁄4SW1⁄4.
T. 15 S., R. 103 W., 6th P.M.

Sec. 2, Lot 5 and SE1⁄4NW1⁄4SW1⁄4;
Sec. 3, SE1⁄4SW1⁄4, E1⁄2SE1⁄4,

E1⁄2NW1⁄4SE1⁄4, and SW1⁄4SE1⁄4;

Sec. 4, SW1⁄4SW1⁄4SW1⁄4;
Sec. 5, Lot 1, E1⁄2 Lot 2, E1⁄2SW1⁄4NE1⁄4,

N1⁄2SE1⁄4NE1⁄4, SW1⁄4SE1⁄4NE1⁄4,
NW1⁄4NE1⁄4SE1⁄4, S1⁄2NE1⁄2SE,
E1⁄2NW1⁄4SE1⁄4, NE1⁄4SW1⁄4SE1⁄4, and
SE1⁄4SE1⁄4;

Sec. 8, E1⁄2NE1⁄4NE1⁄4;
Sec. 9, SW1⁄4SW1⁄4NE1⁄4,

NW1⁄4NW1⁄4NW1⁄4, S1⁄2NW1⁄4NW1⁄4,
NW1⁄4SW1⁄4NW1⁄4, E1⁄2SW1⁄4NW1⁄4,
W1⁄2SE1⁄4NW1⁄4, SE1⁄4SE1⁄4NW1⁄4,
E1⁄2NE1⁄4SW1⁄4, NW1⁄4NE1⁄4SW1⁄4,
NE1⁄4NE1⁄4SE1⁄4, S1⁄2NE1⁄4SE1⁄4,
NW1⁄4SE1⁄4, NE1⁄4SW1⁄4SE1⁄4, and
SE1⁄4SE1⁄4;

Sec. 10, N1⁄2N1⁄2NE1⁄4, SW1⁄4NW1⁄4NE1⁄4,
NE1⁄4NW1⁄4, SE1⁄4NW1⁄4NW1⁄4,
NE1⁄4SW1⁄4NW1⁄4, S1⁄2SW1⁄4NW1⁄4,
N1⁄2SE1⁄4NW1⁄4, SW1⁄4SE1⁄4NW1⁄4,
NW1⁄4NE1⁄4SW1⁄4, NW1⁄4SW1⁄4,
N1⁄2SW1⁄4SW1⁄4, and SW1⁄4SW1⁄4SW1⁄4;

Sec. 15, NW1⁄4NW1⁄4NW1⁄4;
Sec. 16, E1⁄2NE1⁄4, SE1⁄4SW1⁄4NE1⁄4,

NE1⁄4NE1⁄4SE1⁄4, W1⁄2E1⁄2SE1⁄4, and
E1⁄2W1⁄2SE1⁄4;

Sec. 21, E1⁄2 Lot 1 (excepting therefrom that
portion within Mineral Survey (MS)
3257, Patent No. 14317), E1⁄2NE1⁄4,
E1⁄2NW1⁄4NE1⁄4, NE1⁄4SE1⁄4;

Sec. 22, W1⁄2 Lot 1 (excepting therefrom
that portion within MS 3257, Patent No.
14317), and W1⁄2NW1⁄4SW1⁄4.

The area described containins
approximately 1,440 acres in Mesa County.

For a period of 90 days from the date
of publication of this notice, all parties
who wish to submit comments,
suggestions, or objections in connection
with this proposed action, or to request
a public meeting, may present their
views in writing to the Colorado State
Director. If the authorized officer
determines that a meeting should be
held, the meeting will be scheduled and
conducted in accordance with 43 CFR
2310.3–1(c)(2).

This application will be processed in
accordance with the regulations set
forth in 43 CFR Part 2310.

For a period of two years from the
date of publication in the Federal
Register, this land will be segregated
from the mining laws as specified above
unless the application is denied or
cancelled or the withdrawal is approved
prior to that date. During this period the
Bureau of Land Management will
continue to manage this land.
Jenny L. Saunders,
Realty Officer.
[FR Doc. 97–7151 Filed 3–20–97; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310–JB–P

[CO–930–1430–01; COC–57598]

Amendment to Proposed Withdrawal;
Opportunity for Public Meeting;
Colorado

March 12, 1997.
AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management,
Interior.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The U.S. Department of
Agriculture, Forest Service has amended
their withdrawal application for the
Nederland Work Center to include an
additional 12.32 acres. This amendment
will segregate the land described below
from location and entry under the
mining laws for up to two years, it will
not affect the segregation of the land in
the original application.
DATES: Comments on this proposed
withdrawal or requests for public
meeting must be received on or before
June 19, 1997.
ADDRESSES: Comments and requests for
public meeting should be sent to the
Colorado State Director, BLM, 2850
Youngfield Street, Lakewood, Colorado
80215–7076.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Doris E. Chelius, 303–239–3706.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On March
4, 1997, the Department of Agriculture,
Forest Service, filed an application to
amend their original application (See 59
FR 55850) to include an additional
12.32 acres of National Forest System
land. This amendment will close the
following described land to location and
entry under United States mining laws
(30 U.S.C. Ch 2) for up to 2 years:

Roosevelt National Forest

T. 1 S, R. 72 W.,
Sec. 7. lot 33.
The area described contains approximately

12.32 acres of National Forest System land in
Boulder County.

The purpose of this withdrawal is to
provide protection for capitol
investments at a proposed Forest
Service Work Center.

For a period of 90 days from the date
of publication of this notice, all parties
who wish to submit comments,
suggestions, or objections in connection
with this proposed withdrawal, or to
request a public meeting, may present
their views in writing to the Colorado
State Director. If the authorized officer
determines that a meeting should be
held, the meeting will be scheduled and
conducted in accordance with 43 CFR
2310.3–1(c)(2).

This application will be processed in
accordance with regulations set forth in
43 CFR Part 2310.
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For a period of two years from the
date of publication in the Federal
Register, this land will be segregated
from the mining laws as specified above
unless the application is denied or
cancelled or the withdrawal is approved
prior to that date. During this period the
Forest Service will continue to manage
this land.
Jenny L. Saunders,
Realty Officer.
[FR Doc. 97–7152 Filed 3–20–97; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310–JB–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

Certain EPROM, EEPROM, Flash
Memory, and Flash Microcontroller
Semiconductor Devices and Products
Containing Same; Notice of
Investigation

[Investigation No. 337–TA–395]

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
February 18, 1997, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. § 1337, on behalf of Atmel
Corporation, 2325 Orchard Parkway,
San Jose, CA 95131. A supplemental
complaint was filed on March 10, 1997,
accompanied by a letter dated March 7,
1997. A second supplemental complaint
was filed on March 13, 1997,
accompanied by a letter dated March 12,
1997. The complaint, as supplemented,
alleges violations of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain EPROM, EEPROM, flash
memory, and flash microcontroller
semiconductor devices and products
containing same by reason of
infringement of claim 1 of U.S. Letters
Patent 4,511,811, claim 1 of U.S. Letters
Patent 4,673,829, claim 1 of U.S. Letters
Patent 4,794,565, and claims 1–9 of U.S.
Letters Patent 4,451,903. The complaint
further alleges that there exists an
industry in the United States as required
by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after a hearing, issue a permanent
exclusion order and permanent cease
and desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, S.W., Room
112, Washington, D.C. 20436, telephone
202–205–2000. Hearing-impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on 202–205–1810.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Christine E. Lehman, Esq., Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission,
telephone 202–205–2582.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(1996).

Scope of Investigation

Having considered the complaint, the
U.S. International Trade Commission,
on March 17, 1997, Ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain EPROM,
EEPROM, flash memory, or flash
microcontroller semiconductor devices
or products containing same by reason
of infringement of claim 1 of U.S.
Letters Patent 4,511,811, claim 1 of U.S.
Letters Patent 4,673,829, claim 1 of U.S.
Letters Patent 4,794,565, or claims 1–9
of U.S. Letters Patent 4,451,903, and
whether there exists an industry in the
United States as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is—Atmel
Corporation, 2325 Orchard Parkway,
San Jose, California 95131.

(b) The respondents are the following
companies alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Sanyo Electric Co., Ltd., 5–5 Keihan-

hondori 2-chome, Osaka, 570, Japan
Winbond Electronics Corporation,

Number 2, R&D Road VI, Science-

Based Industrial Park, Hsinchu,
Taiwan

Winbond Electronics North, America
Corporation, 2730 Orchard Parkway,
San Jose, California 95134

Macronix International Co., Ltd., 3F, 4
Creation Road IV, Science-Based
Industrial Park, Hsinchu, Taiwan

Macronix, Inc., (a.k.a. Macronix
America, Inc.), 1338 Ridder Park
Drive, San Jose, California 95131.

(c) Christine E. Lehman, Esq., Office
of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Room 401–I, Washington,
DC 20436, who shall be the Commission
investigative attorney, party to this
investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a) of the
Commission’s Rules, such responses
will be considered by the Commission
if received not later than 20 days after
the date of service by the Commission
of the complaint and the notice of
investigation. Extensions of time for
submitting responses to the complaint
will not be granted unless good cause
therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter both an initial
determination and a final determination
containing such findings, and may
result in the issuance of a limited
exclusion order or a cease and desist
order or both directed against such
respondent.

Issued: March 18, 1997.
By order of the Commission.

Donna R. Koehnke,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 97–7235 Filed 3–20–97; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P
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